From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 6:59 PM
To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown
Subject: Fwd: FW: Spring Run and River Flow Management

Can we cite a blog?

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Roberts, Jason@Wildlife <Jason.Roberts@wildlife.ca.gov>

Date: Tue, Jun 14, 2016 at 8:04 AM

Subject: FW: Spring Run and River Flow Management

To: Brown, Howard <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>, Dibble,
Chad@Wildlife <Chad.Dibble@wildlife.ca.gov>

Cc: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl. Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, Rea, Maria@NOAA <Maria.Rea@noaa.gov>

Recent blog regarding issues with how the Sacramento River is managed for water delivery and winter-run at the
detriment of spring-run.

From: Johnson, Matt@Wildlife

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 3:34 PM

To: Henderson, Brad@Wildlife; Roberts, Jason@Wildlife
Subject: Spring Run and River Flow Management


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Tom Cannon beat me to the punchline...

http://calsport.org/fisheriesblog/?p=948

Matt Johnson

Environmental Scientist

California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife
1530 Schwab St. Red Bluff, CA
(530)-527-9490

Matt.Johnson@wildlife.ca.gov

Every Californian should conserve water. Find out how at:

Save Our

Water

SaveOurWater.com - Drought.CA.gov

' - N

-

Y



http://calsport.org/fisheriesblog/?p=948

